27 TOWN LANDING ROAD
FALMOUTH FORESIDE, MAINE 04105

January 21, 2003

—

To: Mike Collins
From: Roger Burleigh

Mike, -

The existing service panel gt 80 Arcadia Streel is at the top of the celler stairs. Thereisa
landing in front of the panel and there does not appear to be any “stuff” stored there. Does
this scund CK to you? (The sigerly woman who owns it hasni much mongy and | hesitate to
rslocate the service panel uniess required to do se)
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arrange access. L .
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